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AT&T Florida 
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i Frontier CommunicatIOns of the South, LLC 
liTS Telecommunications Sxstems, Inc. 

Lance I.M. Steinhart, P.e. (10) 
~EFCOM 
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TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 

Verizon Florida LLC 
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-1 ADDRESSIN
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TL727 
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 Yes 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 21,20103:32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 862015) 

Attachments: 04327-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5/21/2010 




1 eLK Olllela. F'"ng****4126/2010 12:49 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 100Ilk (. 7Jf 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 201012:45 PM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/26/201012:40:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100112-TX 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2010\100112\100112 PAA Order.tJb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER ACCEPTING EVERYCALL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S REFUND PROPOSAL 
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NAME 
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CODE 

EMAIL 
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MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EveryCall Communications, Inc. seger@)everycall.com No 
Lance 1.M. Steinhart, P.c. (10) Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No 

Printed on 4/26/2010 at 2:50:28 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 20102:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 659772) 

Attachments: 03293-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/26/2010 
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NAME 

Everycall Communications, Inc. 
Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C. ( IO)  

ADDRESS 

CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMPANY EMAIL IN 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

seger@everycall.com No 
Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com No 

Printrd on 3l2512010 at 3 09 33 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Recommendation 021 17-l0.pdf 

Thursday, March 25,2010 3:lO PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 486141) 

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

Thank you 

3/25/2010 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 S H U M A R O  OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSF.E. FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

Office of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s 
Web site http:Nwww.floridapsc.coin by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CmcLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 25,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (M. Watts, Beard) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Buys) 
Office of the General Counsel (Brooks) 

Docket No. 1001 12-TX - Investigation and determination of appropriate method 
for refunding apparent overcharges by Everycall Communications, Inc. due to 
overbilling on local number portability fees. 

RE: 

AGENDA: 04/06/10 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\I 001 12.RCM.DOC 

Case Backround 

The Florida Public Service Commission (the Commission) issued competitive local 
exchange telecommunications company (CLEC) certificate number 8407 to Everycall 
Communications, Inc. (Everycall) on December 10,2003. 
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S,S1jg~_l - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1001U-TX Date Docketed: 03109/2010 Title: Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent overcharges by EveryCall Communications. 
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Company: EveryCall Communications, Inc. 
Inc. due to overbilling on local number portability fees. 

!?'PSC~ CI.i< ' (:ORRESPONDENCE 
~(tmi~e~!r~t!"Ie_}:;~t[it;-s__Consumer 

OOCUMJ~NT l"lL)' .12:l I !JJ I- f () 
Official Filing Date: Expiration: !lISTRJBtjll0N: 
last Day to Suspend; 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 

Sect jon 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
~r!2gl:ilm Mogyll A18 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE ANO SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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QP(L..snff W Current CASR revision level 
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29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission - Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

Section 3 - Chairman CQmpletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehear1na Officer 
Staff 

Where pane s are assigned the senior Commissioner is panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due Oates 
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I 
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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"""'
Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 10011Z-TX Date Docketed: 03/09/2010 Title: Investigation and determination of appropriate method for 
refunding apparent overcharges by EveryCall Communications, 

Company: EveryCall Communications, Inc. 
Inc. due to overbilling on local number portability fees. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK ECR Gel PIF (RAD) SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x x x 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AlB WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXXUftfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Watts, C Beard 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 

OCRs (ECR) A Maurey 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission lCommission Panel 
Hearing Examiner Staff-
Date filed with CLK: 03/17/2010 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

-
-

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Staff Recommendation NONE 
Z. Aaenda NONE 
3. PAA Order NONE 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
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13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
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Z3. 
Z4. 
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Z7. 
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Z9. 
30. 
31. 
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Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearing 0fficer 

Current 

03/25/2010 
04/06/2010 
04/26/2010 
09/30/2010 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL ST 

X 

Comnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
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